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Questions/Responses No. 2 to the Request for Proposal (RFP)
JIS Vulnerability Assessment
January 28, 2015

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received and are
answered and posted for all prospective Contractors who received the RFP. The statements
and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the
Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended. Nothing in the Maryland
Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by
the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or interpretation on the part of the Contractor
asking the question.
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Question: Is there an incumbent who is currently performing the tasks of this RFP? if yes, who is it and how long have

they been providing the service to JIS?

Response: No

Question: Can a proposing company use partner/subcontractor's client references to fulfill reference requirement of the

RFP?

Response: No

Question: Does JIS already have Hardware/scanner in place or would the proposing vendor be required to bring in their

own COTS? Is there a preference on JIS's part?

Response: Vendor to supply

Question: When is the project likely to get started? Is there a target date that JIS requires to give a NTP?

Response: Estimated start date is March.
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